



# Catinat Yuri

## SAP Technical Consultant Fullstack Developer

Born in Belgium in 1984, I have an **industrial engineering** background.

Since **2007**, I've been working in the world of **ERP**, more specifically **SAP**. I have **over 15 years experience** in SAP development.

I'm constantly searching for new challenges, learning about new tools and technologies. I'm really passionate about web development.

### CONTACTS

+32 (0) 494 44 81 27

me@youric.be

https://www.youric.be

### EDUCATION

#### Bachelor of Computer Science

ISIMs - Mons : 2003 - 2005

#### Industrial Engineer

ISIMs - Mons : 2006 - 2007

### SOFT SKILLS

- Customer-oriented
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Problem-solving
- Self-management
- Creativity

### LANGUAGES

- French : Native
- English : Proficient
- Dutch : Very basic

### SAP MODULES

- FI / CO / SD / MM / WM / HR
- SAP VIM
- SAP PO / PI

### EXPERIENCE

#### 2021-2023 Teamlead SAP Development Team

FPS BOSA  
Brussels

Manage FPS BOSA's SAP development team: coordinate developments and projects, manage resources and finances.

ABAP SAPUI5 SAP PI ODATA CDS FPM

#### 2019-2020 S/4HANA Developer

NRB  
Herstal

**WBFin Project:** Implementing SAP S/4HANA.

New integrated financial solution, for general, analytical, and budgetary accounting at the Service Public de Wallonie (SPW).

ABAP SAPUI5 ODATA CDS S/4HANA FIORI

#### 2017-2019 SAP PI Development Manager

FPS BOSA  
Brussels

Implementation, monitoring and maintenance of the FPS BOSA's SAP Interfaces.

SAP PI ABAP SOAP REST SFTP Web Services

#### 2017 SAP HANA DB Development

FPS Budget  
Brussels

**FEDCOM Project:** Migration from Oracle DB to SAP HANA DB.

Optimisation and reworking of ABAP code.

ABAP SAP HANA CDS AMDP

#### 2015-2017 e-Invoicing Developer

FPS Budget  
Brussels

**Mercurius Project:** Integration of the Mercurius platform with SAP systems via SAP PI. Mercurius platform is the Belgian public authorities for e-Invoicing and e-Procurement.

**VIM Project:** e-Invoicing data are integrated in VIM (Vendor Invoice Management) on SAP systems.

ABAP VIM eInvoicing Peppol SAP PI

#### 2007-2017 SAP Developer

FPS Budget  
Brussels

**FEDCOM Project:** project to modernise the Belgian federal government's accounting. (SAP FI/CO/SD/MM/WM/HR)

ABAP FPM Smartforms LSMW SOAP SAP PI  
SAP Roles and Authorizations Web Services Interfaces